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To: Richard Redemann; Hong Wang 
cc: Rosanne Gervasi; Patti Daniel 
Subject: RE: Request to Estabiish a Docket 

Thanks. We'll make t he  correction in CMS. 

Kay 

From: Richard Redemann 
Sent: Monday, April 18, 2005 9:44 AM 
To: Kay Flynn; Hong Wang 
Cc: Rosanne Gewasi; Patti Daniel 
Subject: Request to Establish a Docket 

We recently submitted a request to establish a docket and labeled it 
County. The u t i l i t y m e  of the utility should be The Colinas Group, 

Thanks, 

Richard Redemann, PE 

dotice of Abandonment of Lazy S. Utility Cornpan) 
nc., which is the name on the certificate. 

in Poll 

4/18/2005 


